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From: (b)(8) |

Sent: Mon, 12 Feb 2024 12:08:23 +0000

To: Kim, Yuri; EU R-StaffAssistantsJ(b)(e)

Cc: ((b)(6) |EUR-Press

Subject: RE: YK clear: Q&As for A/S Interview with WaPo, PBS

Attachments: Memory Joggers - WaPo, PBS, NYT Interview AS O'Brien- 12 FEB 24.docx,

Questions - WaPo, PBS, NYT Interview AS O'Brien - 12 FEB 24.docx

Dear PDAS Kim and staffers,

Thank you very much for the edits. Staff assistants, see attached for the updated paper to include lines
on Tucker Carlson’s interview of Putin.

Best,

[b)®) |
Press Officer | EUR Press and Public Diplomacy
U.S. Department of State
Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs | HST Building, Room 4515
Portfolio: NBA, PRA, T Issues, SRUER, ShareAmerica
Contractor: Great Hill Solutions
Shared inbox: EUR-Press@state.gov

“SENSHHVEBUTFUNCEEASSHHED

From: Kim, Yuri {P)(6) [@state.gov>
Sent: Sunday, February 11, 2024 2:24 PM

To: EUR-StaffAssistants <EUR-StaffAssistants@state.gov>; I(b)(ﬁ) k@state.gow;
(b)(6) [@state.gov>
Cc:|b)(6) [@state.gov>

Subject: FW: YK clear: Q&As for A/S Interview with WaPo, PBS

Clear, with edits. One more Q: What do you make of Tucker Carlson’s interview of Putin?

SENSHIVEBUTUINCEASSHFHED

From: EUR-StaffAssistants <EUR-StaffAssistants@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 6:28 PM
To: Kim, Yuri >

Cc: EUR-StaffAssistants <EU R-StaffAssistants@state‘gov>|(b)(6)
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|(b)(6) |@state.gov>;[(b)(6)
[(b)(6) [@state.gov>
Subject: YK clear: Q&As for A/S Interview with WaPo, PBS

Good evening, PDAS Kim,

Attached please find, for your review and approval, paper Press prepared for A/S O'Brien's
interview on Monday with the Post, NYT, and PBS.

Looping in |[b)(6) |and|(b)(6] should you have any questions.

Best,

(b)(6)

Staff Assistant | Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs

U.S. Department of State | HST Building, Room 6223 A

[(b)(6) || EUR-StaffAssistants(@state.gov

EUR/FO Guidance, Templates, and Paper Tracker

—SENSHIVEBUBTFONCEASSHAED-

From:{(b)(6) @state.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 6:19 PM

To: EUR-StaffAssistants <EUR-StaffAssistants @state.gov>§0)(6) |@state.gov>;
Coulter, Sonata N Fb)(ﬁ) @state‘gow; Smith, Christopher W >;
[0)(6) I@state.gov>;(b)(6) [@state.gov>

Cc:[(b)(6) |@state.gov>|(b)(6) |

|gb)(6) |@state.gov>;|(b)(6) [@state.gov>|(b)(6) |

b)(6) @state.gov>; [b)(6) |@state.gov>; [(b)(6) |
>;|(b}{6) [@state.gov>

Subject: RE:[p)(6) Jcoulter/Smith/(b)(6) |Q&As for A/S Interview with WaPo, PBS

| clear.
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SENSHVEBUTHONCEASSHHED

From: EUR-StaffAssistants <EUR-StaffAssistants@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 1:43 PM

To:{(b)(6) |@state.gov>j(b)(6) [@state.gov>; Coulter, Sonata N
b)(6) [@state.gov>; Smith, Christopher W|(b)(6) [@state.gov>;P)®) |

b)(6) |@state.gov>;[P)®) [@state.gov>

Cc:{(b)(6) |@state.gov>; EUR-StaffAssistants <EUR-
StaffAssistants@state.gov>; (b)(6) |@state.gov>[0)(6) |

:|(b)(6) |@state.gov>;|(b)(6) (@state.gov>;[b)(6) |

b)(6) state.gov>;[(b)(6) Pstate.gov>;[b)(6) |

[b)6)  |@state.gov>

Subject: |(b)(6) |Cou|ter/Smitthea r: Q&As for A/S Interview with WaPo, PBS

Colleagues - please clear linked below Q&As for A/S O'Brien's interview with Washington Post
and PBS NewHour.

= Memory Joggers - WaPo, PBS Interview AS O'Brien- 12 FEB 24.docx

Thank you,

Staff Assistant | Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs

U.S. Department of State | HST Building, Room 6223 A

|(b)(6) || EUR-StaffAssistants(@state.gov

EUR/FO Guidance, Templates, and Paper Tracker

SENSHHVEBUYTUNCEASSIHED

From: EUR-Press <EUR-Press@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 12:51 PM
To: EUR-StaffAssistants <EUR-StaffAssistants@state.gov>
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Cc: EUR-Press <EUR-Press@state.gov>
Subject: RE: EUR Paper Due: 02/09

Hi Staffers,

Please see the memory joggers (including reporter bios) and questions attached. The questions/topics
document is more of a cheat sheet for the memory joggers, which contain the answers. Apologies this is
a bit late — thank you for your flexibility!

Best,

(b)(6)

(b)(6) |

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

SENSHIVEBUTFUNCEEASSHIED-

From: EUR-StaffAssistants <EUR-StaffAssistants@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 11:51 AM

To: EUR-Press <EUR-Press@state.gov>

Cc: EUR-StaffAssistants <EUR-StaffAssistants@state.gov>
Subject: Re: EUR Paper Due: 02/09

Apologies for getting our wires crossed double-tasking that one. We'll take it whenever it's
ready!

Staff Assistant | Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs

U.S. Department of State | HST Building, Room 6223 A

(b)(8) | EUR-StaffAssistants@state.gov

EUR/FO Guidance, Templates, and Paper Tracker
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SENSITIVEBUT OINCEASSHAED

From: EUR-Press <EUR-Press@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 11:47 AM

To: EUR-StaffAssistants <EUR-StaffAssistants@state.gov>
Cc: EUR-Press <EUR-Press@state.gov>

Subject: RE: EUR Paper Due: 02/09

And sorry — yesterday we were told we had a noon deadline, which is why | didn’t plan to have it
sooner!

[(b)(6) |
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

SENSHREBUHFNCEASSHHD

From: EUR-Press <EUR-Press@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 11:47 AM

To: EUR-StaffAssistants <EUR-StaffAssistants@state.gov>
Cc: EUR-Press <EUR-Press@state.gov>

Subject: RE: EUR Paper Due: 02/09

Hil(b)(8)

Hoping to have it to you shortly — aiming for 12:30.

Thanks,

b)(6) |

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
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—SENSTTHVEBUTONCEASSIFIED

From: EUR-StaffAssistants <EUR-StaffAssistants@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 11:07 AM

To: EUR-Press <EUR-Press@state.gov>

Cc: EUR-StaffAssistants <EUR-StaffAssistants@state.gov>
Subject: Fw: EUR Paper Due: 02/09

Press colleagues,

| wanted to check in to see if you have an ETA for the Q&As and bios for the Monday gathering
with WashPo, PBS, and FT journalists.

Best,

(b)(6)

Staff Assistant | Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs

U.S. Department of State | HST Building, Room 6223A

I(b)(6) | EUR-StaffAssistants@state.gov

EUR/FO Guidance, Templates, and Paper Tracker

SENSHIVEBUTUNCEEASSIHED

From: EUR-StaffAssistants <EUR-StaffAssistants@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 7:47 AM

To: EUR-Deskofficers-DL <EUR-Deskofficers-DL@state.gov>; EUR-Directors-DL <EUR-Directors-
DL@state.gov>; EUR-Deputy Directors-DL <EURDeputy-Directors@state.gov>; EUR-OMS-DL <EUR-OMS-
DL@state.gov>

Cc:|(b)(6) |@state.g0v>;|(b)(6) @state.gow;
|(b)(6) |@state.gov>; EUR-StaffAssistants <EUR-

StaffAssistants@state.gov>
Subject: EUR Paper Due: 02/09
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Good morning EUR colleagues,

The following paper is due to the EUR/FO.

Non Responsive




Page 08 to Page 10

Nithheld pursuant to exemption

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

MNon Responsive
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UNCLASSIFIED

(U) Assistant Secretary James C. O’Brien’s
Background Interview with Michael Birnbaum (Washington Post),
Nick Schifrin (PBS NewsHour), and Eric Schmitt (New York Times)
Monday, February 12, 2024, 12:10 p.m. (30 minutes)

Non Responsive

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIEIED




Nithheld pursuant to exemption

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

MNon Responsive
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UNCLASSIFIED

Non Responsive

10. (V) Tucker Carlson interview of Putin?

(0)(5)

Non Responsive

UNCLASSIFIED

SSENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIEIED



Page 14 to Page 17

Nithheld pursuant to exemption

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

MNon Responsive
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UNCLASSIFIED

Non Responsive

UNCLASSIFIED

—SENSHHVEBUTFUNCLASSIHHED




Nithheld pursuant to exemption

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

MNon Responsive
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UNCLASSIFIED

Non Responsive

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSHHVEBUTUNCLASSIHED
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Approved: EUR —Yuri Kim, PDAS [YK]

9/5/2024 Page 21

Drafted: EUR/Press —{®)®)

b)(6)

Cleared:

EUR/FO: Sonata Coulter (ok)

EUR/FO: [0)) (ok)
EUR/FO:[0)®) |(ok)
EUR/FO: [b)6) (ok)
EUR/FO: [B)6) (ok)
EUR/FO: [P® (ok)
EUR/PPD: [P)6) (ok)
EUR/Press: [P)©) (ok)
EUR/EE: [P)(©) (ok)
EUR/RUS:®)®) (ok)
EUR/SCE: (ok)
EUR/CARC: [b)6) (ok)
EUR/RPM/NATO:|®)®6) (ok)
EUR/RPM/OSCE: info

EUR/ERA: [)6) (ok)

EUR/ERA: [P)6) ](ok)

EUR/ACE: info

EUR/WE: [®)®) (ok)
Emb Kyiv: info

EB/TFS/SPI:[®)® (ok)

UNCLASSIFIED

—SENSHHVYEBUTUNCEASSHHED—
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Reporters’ Questions/Discussion Topics

Russia/Ukraine

Non Responsive

10. Comment on Tucker Carlson’s interview of Putin?

Non Responsive






